APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, February 16, 2012

Present: T. McGrath (proxy for C. Sullivan), M. Parsons (proxy for J. Ellis), J. Parker,

E. Norvell, M. Fritch (proxy for C. DuPraw), C. Robertson, S. Flor, L. Horsman,

D. Rogers, T. Walker (proxy for A. Hoffman), R. Boyd, C. Monaco, A. Svedberg

(proxy for S. Narayanan)

Absent: C. Sullivan (excused), C. DuPraw (excused), J. Ellis (excused), A. Hoffman (excused),

S. Narayanan (excused), A. Oberbauer, F. Zand,

Guests: A. Brahmbhatt, B. Brothers, E. Chu, I. Korneitchouk, D. Milner, M. Rodriguez

Welcome/Announcements

M. Parsons welcomed members and guests and self-introductions were made.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the agenda for February 16, 2012.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the minutes of February 2, 2012.

Information

- * M. Parsons recapped the email sent to members from the state Chancellor's Office informing colleges that course repeatability is on hold.
- * The Minimum Qualifications/Discipline List is now posted on the <u>CRC website</u>. It is listed on the main CRC website under the Need Help? People, Guides & Handbooks heading.
- * There will be a Tech Review workshop on Friday, February 24, 2012 beginning at 11am in LRC 229. Member participation in workshops is highly recommended to assist them in being up-to-date with changes made in CurricUNET. All workshops are open entry/open exit. Workshops will also be held on March 16 and April 13, 2012.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The **BLAS 044** and **FOOD 044** deactivations were pulled from the consent agenda as 044 courses are used by the tutoring center. **FOOD 044** is to be changed to **CACM 044**.
- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to submit the Consent Agenda proposals ARTF 210B; CBTE 162, CBTE 165, CBTE 173, CBTE 175 & CBTE 177; CHEM 152 & CHEM 152L; ENGE 151; ENGL 207 & ENGL 208; MULT 127; MUSI 150A; PHIL 100; SPAN 101 & SPAN 102; WEBD 166, WEBD 168, WEBD 169 & WEBD 191 revisions and BIOL 255 & DRAM 251 deactivations to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to submit **BIOL 180** aligned revision to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/T. Walker to submit **Physical Therapist Assistant Degree** to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit **MUSI 123** to CIC.
- * The ARTF 152 & ARTF 210C revisions were moved to the March 1, 2012 Consent Agenda.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit **BIOL 107** aligned revision to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/E. Norvell to submit **CISC 207** new Mesa only course to CIC. There were two abstentions.

- * MSC C. Sullivan (by proxy)/E. Norvell to submit **ENGL 042** and **ENGL 202** aligned revisions to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit **HIST 175** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/A. Svedberg to submit **NUTR 091** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to submit **POLI 101** aligned revision to CIC.
- * The following courses are on hold: BIOL 100, BIOL 200, MEDA 055, MEDA 088, MEDA 092, MEDA 094, MEDA 096, MEDA 110, MUSI 125, MUSI 150A, MUSI 158A, MUSI 158B, MUSI 258A, MUSI 258B, MUSI 268A, MUSI 268B, MUSI 269A, MUSI 269B, RADT 051, RADT 053, RADT 055, RADT 059, RADT 061, RADT 063, RADT 063L, RADT 065, RADT 068, RADT 069, RADT 071, RADT 073, RADT 075, RADT 079, RADT 081, RADT 083, RADT 085, RADT 085L, RADT 086, RADT 088, RADT 089, RADT 090.
- * The following programs are on hold: Chicano Studies AA Degree, Multimedia AS Degree & Multimedia Survey Certificate of Performance, Music Studies AS Degree, and Radiological Technology AS Degree and Certificate of Achievement.

City

- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to support the **CHIC 170** aligned revision.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to support the **PHYE 233** aligned revision.

Miramar

- * M. Parsons informed members PHYE courses are now being moved forward locally as all three colleges have agreed that in preparation towards the change from Physical Education to Kinesiology the PHYE revisions will include a change to Grade Only, will have common repeatability language, and most PHYE courses will have an ENGL 048 & ENGL 049 advisory.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to support the **PHYE 112** aligned revision.
- * The ACCT 221 activation was reviewed without comment.
- * The AVIM 075; MCLE 090, MCLE 091AB, MCLE 093, MCLE 094, MCLE 096, MCLE 097, MCLE 098A and MCLE 098B deactivations were reviewed without comment.
- * The **Fine Art Graphics AA Degree & Certificate of Achievement** program revisions were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * There has been no progress on the discussion of prerequisites as the prerequisite committee is still trying to setup a meeting.
- * The CIC 2/9/12 summary handout was distributed via email.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to adjourn at 3:55 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: March 1, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435